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RFI Global and UBF UAE CX Survey
Frequently Asked Questions Template

The UAE CX Survey is an industry-
wide customer experience benchmark
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Who can | contact
if | have questions
about the survey?

If you have any questions about the
survey, you can contact United Arab
Bank's 247/ Call Center at 800 474
(within UAE) or +971 6 598 7332
(outside UAE). You may also email
us at info@uab.ae.
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Do | need to login
to access the
survey?

No. There is no option to login as the
survey is anonymous. Remember, UAB
will never send you a link asking you to
login to a website or app.
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Will | receive a call
or email to discuss
my feedback after
completing the
survey?

No. The survey is anonymous, and
there is no way for UAB to match any
responses to an individual customer. If
you would like to speak to us directly to
provide feedback on your experiences,
please contact our 247/ Call Center
at 800 474 (within UAE) or +971 6
598 7332 (outside UAE). You may also
email us at info@uab.ae.
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Is there a reward
for participating?

No. There is no reward for participation,
however our survey partner RFl Global
in collaboration with UBF will be
making a donation to red crescent
based on the overall participation from
bank customers in the UAE.
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What type of
questions will be
asked during the
survey?

You will be asked questions about
your banking relationship with UAB,
including what types of banking
products you hold and your experiences
in relation to those products. You will
also be asked to provide some basic
information like income range, location,
and nationality, which enables us to
compare experiences across different
customer profiles.
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Has my personal
information or
data been shared
with RFI Global or
UBF?

No. UAB has not shared your personal
information or data with RFI Global
or UBF. Participation in this survey is
optional, any information you provide
during the survey will be made available
to RFI Global and UBF for analysis.
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United Arab Bank (PJ.S.C.) is licensed by the Central Bank of the UAE
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